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(\ Blake House T-l1k
2 _1_16 South Street Mid Nineteenth Century
EBaston, Maryland 21601

With a front gable not as steeply pitched as those of the other
two South Street cottages, the Blake House more closely resembles other
Easton dwellings of the period, Also, two stories in height, there
iz a double round arch window in the attic and the gable is ddged
wvith wooden ormament cutout in a heart motif, This brick house is
identical to the building at 506 Goldsborough Street,.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This brick dwelling stands on South Street facing north., It is the
westernmost of a group of three two-story brick dwellings which have
similiar form and detailing.

The structure is three bays wide and two bays deep. It is covered
by a .ninety degree gable roof which is situated with the gable end to the
street., The structure is two stories in height with an attic. To the
rear is a one-and~a-half story ell covered with a ninety degteergable roof,
The bright orange brick is laid in common bond; smooth surfaced brick is
used 'on the facade with commond brick at the sides.

Evenly spaced windows openings on the front facade have six over six
sashes held by plain undecorated frames. There is a small double round-
arch window in the attic., Window lintels and sills are flat and unmolded,
of wood, Green, louvered shutters are used. ‘

The main entrance is in the west bay., A transom light with five clear
glass lights is used; sidelights have two panes with molded panels bélow,
The door itself has four panels.

A one-story porch is found across the front facade; itshhipped roef is
covered with raised seam metal and supported by round colummns resembling
simplified Roman Doric columns.

The roof edging is flat, cut-out in a modified heart motif.

The main entrance leads to the stair hall. There is cne room te the
east side of the halil, The dining room is found to the rear of the living
room and behind the stair hall. Contrary to most side-hall plans in Easton
this room occupies the entire width of the building, and the rear half of
the first floor,

_ To the rear of the dining room is the kitchen located in the first
floor of the rear ell. A small enclosed service stair in the north east
corner of this room leads to the upper floor. There is an exterior side
porch., o

The fireplace in the dining room has been removed; the mantle shelf
remains in place its only ornament being the lacey cast iron brackets,
Other interior details remain with few alterations. Window and door
surrounds are flat and unmolded., Floors are covered with narrow, four
and a half inch, pine. The small rooms have low ceilings. Three bedrooms
are located on the second floor.

e The structure is well maintained and has been altered very little
since constructed., It serves its owner as a comfortable dwelling. This
building is identical in form and detail with #506 Goldsborough (T-439).

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SPECIFIC DATES Mid Nineteenth Century BUILDER/ARCHITECT T, Tewinr

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

attributed to Richard Upjchn.
however, as a group these buildings are unique in the town.

The structure is one of three South Street cottages which have been
The attribution has not been confirmed;
This structure,

like #120 South Street hass a side hall plan which is unusual in that the
dining room runs across the rear of the house behind the stair hall., OCther
details of this structure resemble those seen at #118 and #120 South Street,
especially the unmolded interior window and door trim, the bright orange,
smooth surfaces brick of the front facade, and the use of roof edging
decorated with cut-~outs.

Ly40/F149

L35L/FLL9
L86/§375

The group has a unity and picturesque quality which contributes to
the town and the mneighborhood,

John Blake Jr. and his wife Jeanette bought this house
and lot in 1969 from Pauline Smith. They paid $6500.00 for
a 40 foot frontage on the south side of South Street, with a
depth of 103 feet. Pauline Smith had bought it in 1959 from
the heirs of William Chaffinch who had purchased it in 1879
for $1400.00 from I. Newton Elston and his wife Margaret.
Mr. Elston took title to the land in 1874, being a portion of
the lot that William Bostwick had sold to Annie R. Trippe.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Deeds and Land Records, Talbot County Court House.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY NA

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION . -

NA

LTST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES _

STATE None COUNTY

STATE COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE :
Marsha L. Fritz, Consultant, Cynthia B. Ludlow, Research Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic Easton, Incorporated September 22, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONEMr. Paul Parsons,
Box 1171 301-822~2706 President
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Easton Maryland 21601

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO:.  Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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